
 

 

 

 

December 28, 2023 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

Re: Appellant’s Rule 18.7 Waiver to 14-Day Waiting Period in No. 23-467, Garcia v. 

Hobbs et al. 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 18.7, Appellant Benancio Garcia III, by and through 

undersigned counsel, hereby waives the two-week waiting period and respectfully asks that the 

Jurisdictional Statement and accompanying papers be distributed on January 3, 2024 for 

consideration at the January 19, 2024 conference. For the reasons stated in the Jurisdictional 

Statement, a swift resolution of this appeal and the related petition for writ of certiorari before 

judgment in No. 23-484, Trevino v. Soto Palmer et al. remains imperative. 

 

Appellant will file today a brief in opposition to the motion to dismiss or affirm. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted,  

 

 /s/ Jason B. Torchinsky 

 

JASON B. TORCHINSKY  

 Counsel of Record  

HOLTZMAN VOGEL BARAN  

TORCHINSKY & JOSEFIAK PLLC 

15405 John Marshall Highway  

Haymarket, VA 20169  

(540) 341-8808 (telephone) 

(540) 341-8809 (facsimile) 

jtorchinsky@holtzmanvogel.com 

 

Counsel for Appellant 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

  

I, Jason B. Torchinsky, certify that I filed Appellant’s December 28, 2023 letter 

electronically with the Court and that I emailed the foregoing on this 28th day of December 

2023, to the following counsel of record: 

 

 

Noah Guzzo Purcell 

Attorney General’s Office  

1125 Washington St SE 

Olympia, WA 98504 

noah.purcell@atg.wa.gov 

 

Counsel for Appellee State of Washington 

 

 

Karl David Smith 

Attorney General’s Office  

PO Box 40100 

Olympia, WA 98504 

karl.smith@atg.wa.gov 

 

Counsel for Appellee Secretary of State Steven Hobbs 


